
Sam Aman <sam.aman@givewell.org>

Re: Be In A Net

Tiri Mutambasere <t.mutambasere.77@malariaconsortium.org> Wed, May 1, 2024 at 12:22 PM
To: Laura Portko <laura.portko@givewell.org>
Cc: Alicia Weng <alicia.weng@givewell.org>, Sam Aman <sam.aman@givewell.org>

Hi Laura

 

Please see the updated summary budget with changes highlighted. The original consultant cost was
USD493,279 and an extra 20% has been applied. Let me know if you require any further details.

 

 

      Y1 (USD) TOTAL (USD)  

  Staff Costs         306,366        306,366  

  Travel Costs             6,459             6,459  

  Activity Costs  

  Outcome 1           20,128           20,128  

  Outcome 2         117,232        117,232  

  Outcome 3         294,518        294,518  

  Consultant Costs         591,935        591,935  

  Equipment and Supplies             5,270             5,270  

  Other Direct Costs           43,334           43,334  

   

  TOTAL DIRECT COSTS (USD)     1,385,240     1,385,240  

   

  Overheads           95,197           95,197  
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  GRAND TOTAL (USD)     1,480,437     1,480,437  

 

Kind Regards

Tiri

 

From: Laura Portko <laura.portko@givewell.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Tiri Mutambasere <t.mutambasere.77@malariaconsortium.org>
Cc: Alicia Weng <alicia.weng@givewell.org>; Sam Aman <sam.aman@givewell.org>
Subject: Re: Be In A Net

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Malaria Consortium. Do not click links or open attachments or QR
codes unless you recognize the sender and are absolutely certain that the content is safe.
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